NEW MEXICO OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

June 28, 1967

U.S5.G.S.
P.0. Box 959
Farmington, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

hotice of Intention to Drill was filed on Thomas A. Dugan. Shiprock #4

——

lacated B-14-30N-18W . No further information has been re-

czived. Please indicate status of well.,

Location abandoned, well was never spudded.

Drilling well.

Work tompleted, completion forms to follow.

Remarks:

We received a Notice of Intention to Drill 12-9-66. We need completion froms
and Status report on this well if it was drilled.
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cc: Thomas A. Dugan
NMOCC, Santa Fe
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